
From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Regarding data request
Attachments: Flint Lead by zip supressed submit 100715.xlsx; 150930Poisson Results 3 LT6Y Submit 100715.docx

Just triple checking that we're all on the same page here -- in the meantime, I'm good to send the attached to Kristi, correct?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Regarding data request

I talked with Ian Horste, who says that it does not sound like research and therefore does not need an IRB review (at quarter or annual aggregation).

I talked to Colin Boes at Legal, and he's reviewing it now.

Bob

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottRS@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Regarding data request

I have no problem with that- do you, Corinne????

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Yes, that's right. I want to check on one thing, though -- and this may be a question for Eden or Corinne -
 - can we provide the free press with the aggregate annual numbers rather than the quarterly numbers without an IRB request?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
517-241-2112

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Jennifer,

Thanks, I hadn't seen that document yet.

I assume Sarah or Patty will provide the data on that—I think it's the same as a table they provided for the Director yesterday.

I assume Wes's section will provide data on investigations, etc., if possible.

Bob

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:04 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; ktanner@freepress.com
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Hi Bob:

Attached is the info we provided to Kristi on Monday. She would like the raw data behind the percentages listed. She would also like the annual data aggregated if that's a simpler, quicker request to fulfill.

Kristi -- please jump in if you want to clarify further.

Thank you,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
517-241-2112

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:18 AM
To: ktanner@freepress.com
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Regarding data request

Ms. Tanner,

I'm requesting clarification on a couple of points regarding your request below: